

9/28/17

## **School Community Council Meeting Minutes**

**Location:** FRIS

**Time:** 9:30am

**Members in attendance:** Deborah Bott, Brian Palmer, Kivalu Uluave, Jonathan Howell, Deven MacDonald, Kathy Musso

**Minutes:** Moved to approve – Deven, 2<sup>nd</sup> - Brian

### **Discussion:**

- 17-18 budget discussed – Goal #4 has \$15,600 left for allocation.
- Purpose of Community Council discussed.
- SAGE Open house scheduled for October 18, 2017 from 6-7pm.
- Council Chair Election: Deborah nominated by Deven, seconded by Jonathan, voting unanimous.
- Reading was discussed as a focus for our council this year. Incentives, visits from DSU teams, Goal #5 for a reading aide, etc.
- Meetings will be held the 3<sup>rd</sup> Thursday of each month at 9:30am.

### **Action Items:**

- We need a teacher rep, Jonathan will take care of this.
- We need a wish list of technology items from teachers.
- Possible survey software for that list.

### **Announcements:**

- Next Meeting: October 19, 9:30am

**Adjournment:** The meeting was adjourned at 10:00am.